KNIGHTON HEATH GOLF CLUB



SECTION MINUTES OF COMMITTEE MEETING 14th May 2019

Present: Russ Tizard (RT), Rod Baggott (RB), Maurice Randall (MR), John Bowden (JB), George Davies (GD), Phil Boddy (PB), Mike Whittingham (MW).+

RT opened the meeting at 10.00.

Item

Action

1 Welcome and Apologies

Apologies from Richard Collis (RC) and Mike Welch (MDW) Club President.

RT welcomed everyone to the meeting.

MW is recording the meeting.

2 Draft Minutes of Previous Meeting (18th April 2019)

Minor corrections were made to the draft minutes.

The Minutes were accepted by the Seniors Captain and the Committee members.

The approved minutes are to be issued to the manager.

MW

3 Matters Arising/Actions from Previous Meeting

3.1 MW confirmed that he will contact the Salisbury and Barton on Sea Winter League Captains to discuss the proposed change in format to go back to one division so that each club can play against all the other clubs.

4 Items from the Captains Committee

4.1 A letter was received from a club member complaining that he was not allowed the use of a buggie in a club competition. The member had an injury to his hand but did not have a doctors note to cover this. The problem was clarified by the DCU that the use of a buggie can be granted in exceptional circumstances.

5 Seniors Monday Competitions

5.1 The Woodland Shield Competition on 29th April had 70 entries. After this competition one group of 3 players were reported for slow play.

5.2 The Veterans Cup Competition on 13th May had 64 entries.

6 Match Reports

materi Keperte							
6.1	23rd April	(home)	v Sherborne	Lost 2.0 – 4.0 (2 players did not turn up	ρ)		
	3rd May	(away)	v Wareham	Lost 1.0 - 4.0 (10 a side)			

9th May (home) v Isle of Purbeck Won 3.5 – 2.5

7 Knighton Heath Knock Out 2019

7.1 Knighton Heath have been drawn to play Highcliffe at Home on Fri 24th May in the first round of the plate Competition.

8 **Seniors Local Winter League**

8.1 MW to make contact with the Salisbury and Barton on Sea Winter League Captains to discuss reverting the Winter League into one division. This would mean 4 home and 3 away games one year and 3 home and 4 away games in the next year. To minimise travelling problems the games against the most distant teams could be organised so that only one long trip has to be made each vear.

MW

Quiz Night 9

9.1 The Quiz Night at the club on Fri 28th June at 19.30 will be managed by RT and RC.

10 **Seniors Open Competitions for 2019**

10.1 The Wine Scramble on 22nd May has 42 entries. The start sheet has been sent out with the first tee time at 8.00. The Ladies will start the login at the front desk at 7.30. RB will do the starting from 12.00 -14.30. RT and PB to do the ball shute. RC to get offers for car park attendant and ball spotters. The question was asked do we really need ball spotters as other clubs have done RC away with this. Catering all sorted, tea/coffee before and breakfast after play. 10.2 No report for the Bowmaker on 19th July.

11

Treasurers Report

- 11.1 GD reported on the balance sheets circulated before the meeting and expanded on any item raised at committee.
- 11.2 This month the Woodland Shield Shotgun Competition with breakfast was subsidised by £200.
- 11.3 All the wine has now been ordered for the Open Events and the monthly payments to Virgin Wine have been suspended until next year. Other suppliers to be checked out for offers next year. 11.4 GD stated that for the last month the balance on the Seniors Account has again increased due to the entry fees received for both the Seniors Open Competitions.

12 Correspondence

12.1 MR reported that he had met up with the Parkstone Seniors Captain in a local pub. Apparently the new Parkstone Club Captain wants to change the profile to playing matches with better clubs to improve the status of Parkstone. As a result they have dropped the matches against the smaller clubs in the area.

13 **AOB**

13.1 RB asked why were we charged £16 for the last match meal after having agreed a fixed cost of £15. RT explained that he added the extra £1 as the coffee before the meal is not charged for separately. For future matches the Seniors Bar card to be used to pay for the pre-match coffee and a carvery meal to be charged at £15.

14 **Date of Next Meeting**

The meeting closed at 12.00.

The next meeting date is June 11th at 10.00.

MW to confirm the meeting date with the office.

MW

SIGNED	

Men's Senior's Section Captain